CITY OF BUNKER HILL VILLAGE
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Agenda Request
Agenda Date: August 24, 2021
Agenda Item Number: III- IV
Subject/Proceeding: Appointment of New Commission; Oath of Office and Election
of Officers
Exhibits: Oath of Office
Statement of Officer

(These will be filled out and ready for you at the meeting)

Approval(s): Karen Glynn

Executive Summary

The June timeframe provides the opportunity for the City Council to organize make appointments to the
City’s Boards and Commissions.

The following table summarizes these appointments made to the Planning and Zoning Commission at
the June 2021 City Council Meeting. Appointments for the Planning & Zoning Commission are
typically a 2 year term commencing in July of odd-numbered years.

There was one vacancy (passing of Mr. Bill Purifoy) on the Planning & Zoning Commission that was
available to be filled. The Mayor had appointed Billy Murphy to this position.

The following outlines the Planning and Zoning Commission for 2021-2023. The Commissioners
will take their Oath of Office and the Chair and Vice Chair will be selected at this first
meeting.

Planning & Zoning Commission Members (2 Yr Terms)

7 Regular Members
‘... .CURRENT MEMBERS .. .- APPOINTMENTED MEMBERS
Vacant - Chair William (Billy) Murphy
Catherine Wile — Vice Chair Catherine Wile

Monica Muschalik Monica Muschalik

Jean Krivan Jean Krivan

Bill Going Bill Going

Jack Christiansen Jack Christiansen

John Gillette John Gillette

Also note that Jean Krivan has indicated her interest in stepping down this year.
We are working to find an additional replacement.



Form #2204 Rev 9/2017 This space reserved for office use

Submit to:

SECRETARY OF STATE
Government Filings Section
P O Box 12887

Austin, TX 78711-2887
512-463-6334

FAX 512-463-5569

Filing Fee: None

OATH OF OFFICE

IN THE NAME AND BY THE AUTHORITY OF THE STATE OF TEXAS,

I, , do solemnly swear (or affirm), that I will faithfully
execute the duties of the office of of
the State of Texas, and will to the best of my ability preserve, protect, and defend the Constitution and laws
of the United States and of this State, so help me God.

Signature of Officer
s i e N R T e R B R e e e G I L e T A e R S e S e e e S R R s S R N .

Certification of Person Authorized to Administer Oath

State of Texas

County of  Harris

Sworn to and subscribed before me on this day of ,20

(Affix Notary Seal,
only if oath
administered by a

notary.)

Signature of Notary Public or
Signature of Other Person Authorized to Administer An
Oath

Jennifer Namie
Printed or Typed Name

Form 2204 3



Form #2201 Rev. 05/2020 This space reserved for office use
Submit to:
SECRETARY OF STATE
Government Filings Section
P O Box 12887

Austin, TX 78711-2887
512-463-6334

512-463-5569 - Fax STATEMENT OF OFFICER
Filing Fee: None
Statement
I, , do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I have not

directly or indirectly paid, offered, promised to pay, contributed, or promised to contribute any money or
thing of value, or promised any public office or employment for the giving or withholding of a vote at the
election at which I was elected or as a reward to secure my appointment or confirmation, whichever the case
may be, so help me God.

Title of Position to Which Elected/Appointed:

Execution

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have read the foregoing statement and that the facts stated therein
are true.

Date:

Signature of Officer

Form 2201 2



IL.

III.

Iv.

—
MINUTES OF A PUBLIC MEETING V
OF THE CITY OF BUNKER HILL VILLAGE
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
TUESDAY, JUNE 22,2021, AT 11:30 A.M.

CALL TO ORDER

Vice Chairman Catherine Wile called the Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting to order
at 11:30 a.m. based on a quorum of members present:

Present:

Catherine Wile, Vice Chairman
Jack Christiansen, Commissioner
Bill Going, Commissioner

John Gillette, Commissioner

Jean Krivan, Commissioner
Monica Muschalik, Commissioner

Also in Attendance:

Billy Murphy, New P&Z Appointee July 1, 2021

Karen Glynn, City Administrator/Acting City Secretary
Steve Smith, Director of Public Works/Building Official
Loren Smith, City Attorney

Jennifer Namie, Assistant to the City Secretary (via Zoom)

PUBLIC COMMENTS
There were no public comments.

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING APPROVAL OF THE
APRIL 7,2020, MINUTES

A motion was made by Commissioner Christiansen to approve the minutes for April 7,
2021. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Krivan.

The motion carried 6 to 0.

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A RECOMMENDATION TO
THE CITY COUNCIL TO APPROVE A SHORT FORM FINAL PLAT FOR
RAYDON ESTATES SECTION 2 (1 RAYDON LANE) CREATING TWO (2)
SINGLE FAMILY LOTS - Steve Smith, Director of Public Works/Building Official

Probstfeld & Associates, Inc., on behalf of Frank Y. and Michele G. Yang, have submitted a
Short Form Final Plat for Raydon Estates Section 2 located at 1 Raydon Lane. The Plat
would create two (2) single family lots.

This application is considered to be “a short form final plat” under Chapter 14, Subdivisions:
Sec. 14-5.1. — Short form final plats.

A short form platting procedure may be requested if the final plat is authorized by the
administrative officer and meets the following requirements:



Planning and Zoning Meeting — June 22, 2021

Page 2 of 4

0y
@

3)
4)
()
(6)
Q)

®)

No more than four (4) lots, tracts or reserves are included.

The area to be platted lies within an existing public street circulation system already
approved by the city council;

The proposed development meets all the requirements of the existing zoning
district;

The plat does not propose to vacate public street rights-of-way or easements;

The plat does not propose creation or extension of public rights-of-way;

The proposed development does not require any significant drainage improvements;
The proposed development is consistent with the thoroughfare plan and creates no
significant traffic congestion on the existing public street system;

The proposed development creates no variance requests.

The City’s Consultant has reviewed the plat on behalf of the City. The plat meets all of the
City’s requirements. Currently, there is one home existing on the lot.

A motion was made by Commissioner Muschalik to approve a Short Form Final Plat
for Raydon Estates Section 2 (1 Raydon Lane), creating two (2) single family lots. The
motion was seconded by Commissioner Christiansen.

The motion carried 6 to 0.

UPDATE ON ACTIVITIES - Karen Glynn, City Administrator

Karen Glynn thanked the Commissioners for agreeing to serve for another term. She
informed the Commission that Commissioner Krivan has indicated that she is ready to step
down once a replacement is found. William (Billy) Murphy will replace Bill Purifoy in
July, 2021. The Commissioners will take the Oath of Office at the next meeting.

A.

Zoning Board of Adjustment Meetings

The Zoning Board of Adjustment has had two recent meetings and voted on the
following final decisions:

11646 Memorial Drive — A final decision was reached by the Zoning Board of
Adjustment to allow construction of a wall in the front yard with the construction of a
new house at this location. This approval was contingent upon the house being
demolished in the next 6 months. The house has since been demolished. There are a
few other details listed in the decision regarding the placement of the wall,
landscaping, maintenance, and the front fencing for the new house.

512 Knipp Road — A final decision was reached regarding an interpretations of the
City’s Code by the Building Official. There were three points discussed for this item:

1. Definition of Appliance and placement/location thereof.
The Board voted unanimously that the Building Official’s interpretation is correct
in both the definition and location and that the building is not in the green space
and that the air conditioner is an appliance and not an accessory structure.



Planning and Zoning Meeting — June 22, 2021

Page 3 of 4

2. Height Requirement for an Accessory Structure and Definition for a sleeping
Structure.
The Board voted unanimously that the Building Official correctly interpreted the
City’s Code regarding the 18-feet and 10-feet height requirement of the accessory
structure and that that the detached garage is not improved or used for the purpose
of human habitation or sleeping purposes, and as prohibited in the definition of
Accessory Building. The Board agreed that the Building Official correctly
interpreted the City’s Code as to what constitutes a sleeping structure.

In addition, a certification of the height of the accessary structure will be required
at final inspection.

3. The Guard Shack
The Board agreed that the guard shack structure must be removed at the final
inspection before an issuance of the Certificate of Occupancy.

Upcoming Planning and Zoning Commission Topics

Karen Glynn, City Administrator commented that the issues raised at the ZBOA
Meeting are being reviewed and may come before the Commission for further review
and recommendation to the City Council for any improvements to wording in the
Code of Ordinances:

(1) Review the definition of “structure” (Section 2.01 — Appendix A) to specifically
exclude appliances, as defined in the International Code(s),

(2) Review and clarify the height regulations for accessory buildings and structures
(Section 5.03 C); should the ten (10) foot wall limitation apply to the interior
wall of a separated floor, and

(3) Review the definition of “sleeping purposes” to clarify the specific criteria used
to determine if an accessory building or structure is “improved or used for the
purpose of human habitation.” Currently the Building Official considers the
following definition for Sleeping purposes: A building shall be considered to be
improved or used for sleeping purposes if such building in constructed with a
restroom and a closet (and any other criteria deemed

Staff has been made award of two potential Specific Use Permit Applications:
. Memorial Forest Club — An application has been submitted for review.

¢  Paratus Memorial — The Applicant has met with the Building Official regarding
the desire to add a fence to the site for safety needs at the school.

Development Activity — Steve Smith shared that the development activity in the City
is very busy; Pre-Development Meetings and Permits have increased this year.



VL

Planning and Zoning Meeting — June 22, 2021
Page 4 of 4

D. Capital Projects

e Water Well — The City’s new well project is underway at Bunker Hill
Elementary School. There is a lot of work planned for the summer. The City
hopes to drill the final well the week of July S, 2021.

e Bunker Hill Elementary School — Construction is progressing very well and
also, the site is very busy this summer.

e Added Detention at Bunker Hill Elementary School — the City Council
approved additional funding to pursue adding detention on the school site as

recommended by the Drainage Committee.

¢ Chapel Belle Street and Drainage Reconstruction — The final design for this
project was approved with construction for the street to begin in 2022.

E. Set Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting

The Commission set the next Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting to be held
on August 24, 2021 at 11:30 am.

ADJOURN

A motion to adjourn was made by Commissioner Christiansen and seconded by
Commissioner Gillette

The motion carried 6 to 0.

The meeting adjourned at 12:10 p.m.

Approved and accepted on August 24, 2021.

Catherine Wile, Vice Chairman
Planning and Zoning Commission

ATTEST:

Karen H. Glynn, Acting City Secretary



CITY OF BUNKER HILL VILLAGE
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Agenda Request
Agenda Date: August 24, 2021
Agenda Item Number: VI
Subject/Proceeding: CONSIDERATION AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT
FOR BUNKER HILL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
Exhibits: Final Plat Document
Approval(s): Karen Glynn

Steve Smith

Executive Summary

The reconstruction of Bunker Hill Elementary School is currently underway. As discussed
with the Commission in August 2020, the site for Bunker Hill Elementary School was never
platted. The District began this process in April 2021 with the submittal of the preliminary
plat. The preliminary plat was approved by the Planning and Zoning Commission on April 7,
2021.

Jones and Carter, the property owner’s representative, has submitted the attached final plat to
the Planning and Zoning Commission for recommendation to the City Council.

The process for platting includes a Preliminary Plat approved by the Planning and Zoning
Commission followed by a Final Plat which is then recommended to City Council.

The City’s Consultant has reviewed the plat on behalf of the City. The plat is recommended
for recommendation to the City Council.




COUNTY OF HARRIS

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, this day of

Printed Name:

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas

Cammission. Expires:

Thu is to certify that the le“hz ond Zmlng Commlldon of the W of Bunker HII Vllzig’l- Texas,
las approved this plat and sub f SPRING BRANCH ISD BUNKER HILL ELEMENTAR'
suanmsou in conformance with the Im of the State of Texcs and m ordinances of the City of

Bunker Hill Village as shown hereon ond authorized the r.eord‘q\g of this plat this day of

2021.

Kaoren Glynn
Acting City Secretary

Catherine Wile
Vice—Chalrman

Tl\lal-inceﬂﬁyhotmeCﬁtwandnfmnGltyofWHlVﬂloqc.Tmhuw plat

d subdivision of SPRING BRANCH ISD BUNKER HILL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL SUBDIVISION as shown -
her.m. In testimony wnemof witness this official nlqnotum of the mayor of the City of Bunker Hill
Village, Texw. this this day of 2021,

Robert P. Lord, Mayor

. Karen Giynn, Acting City Secretary
City of Bunker Hill Village, Texas . )

K:\2576\02576-0035-01 SBISD Bunker HB Elementary School\! Surveying Phose\CAD Fles\Final Dwo\14710.dwg  Aug 11,2021 — 1:32%pm MWE.

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this duy personally peued Robert P.-Lord, Mayor, and Karen Glynn,

Acting ySoemtwy.of“\scnyofB\mkaHmVlI:ge exas known ‘me to be the persons whose names ore
subscribed to the foregoing instrument ond acknowledged to me that thay executed the sanie for the purposes and
considerations therelr

20

'G\
e |
7

BLOCK ()
0.0620 ACRES
RESTRICTED RESERVE "B

(RESTRICTED TO WATER WELL & \
RELATED USES) \

GLEN SUBDIVISION
VoL 217, PG 116, HOMR

z(ms FND 5/8 IR
(0 729.36"
AN
\
\

\

' \
s nar” \
|

/

ESMT ”
vl (SEE ESMT TABLE)
_J

/
o
\\\__//
DETAIL "A”

(NOT 70 SCALE)

.Tmu ia to certify that.1; Ma(me- W. Brazzel, o registered surveyor of the State of Texas,
subdivision from on actual survey on the ground; and that all

block comers, angle points, and points of curve are properly marked with iron rods Three

quarter inch (I) and a length of not less thon two (3) fest, uﬂleu noted otherwise, and

have platted the above

that this plot correctly represents that survey mada by me.

M Ll (Jl 2.l

ADJOINING PROPERTY
OWNER’S INFORMA TION

-mldvnfwndﬁ/ﬂ—hdilmmdbmswmm‘wm 0.22 feet:

. THENCE, North 87419'19" Eoat, 650.23 hct donq the common line of soid called 5.00 acre tmct and sald

- land In Harris County, Texdas, as shown on Drowing No. 14719 in the office of Jones|Carter in Bellaire, Texas.

Matthew W. Brazz
Reglstered Profe
Texas Registration No. 6140

 APPLICANT:

JONES|CARTER -
6330 WEST LOOP SOUTH
SUITE 150

BELLAIRE, TX 77401

Project Manager: Matthéw Brozzel

(713) 777-5337

lonal Land Surveyor

Lore GWNER: HARRIET D. SALEN.
= GENERATION—-SKIPPING TRUST & THE STEPHEN|
B._DEDUAN GENERATION-SKIPPING TRUST
OF No. 20140003602 HOOPRRP -
RAN - | OWER RYAN & ERICA PANG
Haiow & CF No. RP-2019- 452163 HCOPRRP
_RAIN - | OWNER . GREG & PAMELA WELLEN
meza".m OF Ko, 20150262999 HOOPRRP
LOT 3 RAN OWNER: EFFREY & MARY, SRGUONS
HOLLOW P.UD. | CF No. VS5B137 HOOPRRP
Lor 4 7AW omer TANCE & U 000W
oW RUB. | & No. 20110357540 Hoormee
T 5 RAIN | OWMER: MARK R. THESSEN
Stiow B, | OF W 2010226445 HOGPRRE
RAIN | OMNER: BHV REALTY, bnc. *
Sadon An | O e, Tzidosr HodeRR
LOT 14 Bik 1_| OMMER RICARD DRR EXCHER
el atares| O e TI21719 HOOPRRP
L0715 BLK 1 | ONNER: YUNAN YANG & PU_WANG
e | O o, RPo2000103359 HOCPRP
TRACT A” — -
ACREAGE™ CALLED 1,067 ACRES.
EmorAL aTY COUNTY
BY SPECIAL' WARRANTY DEED
oy 3 v | oF Mo 20070027295 HoOPRRP
135 PG 3 HOR
DEVELOPER /OWNER:

SPRING BRANCH INDEPENDENT
SCHOOL DISTRICT
955 CAMPBELL ROAD
HOUSTON, TX 77024

Project Manager: Kris Drosehe

(713) 251-1005

DEVELOPER /OWNER:

THE CITY OF BUNKER HILL VILLAGE
11977 MEMORIAL DRIVE
HOUSTON, TX 77024

City Administrator: Karen Glynn
(713) 467-9762 -

n 1
THE STATE, OF I, Teneshio Hudspeth, County Clerk of Hamis County, do hereby certify that the within instrument with its LEGEND: \ g MATHEWSON
certificate of authentication was filed for registration in my office Golf
COUNTY OF HARRIS . . Course oD KATY
. o 202t o'clock _M., and duly recorded s SET 3/4” IRON ROD_(WITH .CAP STAMPED
Y, SPRING BRANCH INDEPENDENT SCHOOL ?iggl% giting by and inrouch PA Ky eooosw mn:nr. and umoA CAESAR, on 20 at odock M. and ot  ONESICARTER PROPERTY CORNER')
SECRETARY, being School Board embers o OF BUNKER T : "S-NAIL" SET 100-D NAIL (MITH CAP STAMPED
VILLAGE, mmg T P. LORD, nAvOﬂ and mﬁtn G.YNN ACING Gy ssea:mw being otfosrs of Fim Code No. ‘"~ of tha Map Records of Harris County for said county. S ) el 3
the City Council of the e or BUNKER HILL VILLAGE, TEXAS, Owner’ hereinofter ;l-ved lo o2 u?‘:n; N&rm« M}O‘éi; w&x ) s JONESICARTER PROPER NER™) (
SUDmSON. do mared mfn‘nk o atibiin soi subahieion o m t plon of soid prop: to ofl lin Witness my hand and sedl of offics, at Houston, the day and date last above written, SPK SET PK NAL (WMTH SHINER STAMPED B
dedicotions, rutrlc(bnl. and notations on sold maps or plat, md hereby dedicate to the use of {ho publ!c m dl streets JONESICARTER PROPERTY CORNER") ]
(except thoae strests designated as private strests, or permonent access' easements), alfeys, parks, water courses, drains, AC ACRE _Fi_ __l LU~/
‘sasements, and public ploces ‘ooﬂn thereon for the purposes and considerations therein expressed; ond do hereby bind AE AERIAL EASEMENT Y | St
ouu-tvn.w o!n,-um thtma afmﬂﬂwﬂuemmalmdndudm ot §m
Tenesh eth
FURTHER Owners have d.dleol,ad and by thess presents do dedicate to the ume.of the public for public uﬂlty purpose forever County ho':,‘;“ CF CLERK'S FILE iy
qerfl The  aer shall extend an additional eleven feet, six inchea (116" ) for of Harria Gounty, Texca CBHV  CITY OF BUNKER HILL VILLAGE u
ten fest (10°0%) perimater ground Mmu or seven fost, six inches (7‘5') for fourteen feet (140" ) perimeter ground con OTY OF HOUSTON
mmuwnwmmnwu(ss')mmmt 16' eter ground eassments, from a plane sixteen feet (16°07) L 2
ubovu the ground level upword, located odjocent to and. adjcining said public utfity easements thot are designated with aerial CONST - CONSTRUCTION
sements (U.E. ond A.E) ds indicated and depicted hereon, My the cerial easement totals twenty ane fest, six inches s . DE * DRAINAGE EASEMENT
@ie" ) I vidth. " ety ESMT  EASEMENT
FURTHER, Ovmen mm dedicated and by thess pns-n'.- do Mca!o to the uee of the puulc for public utility purpose forever FND FOUND - i NORTH - 366 o
The aerial extend foet (10°07) for ten fest (10'0%) P HCDR  HARRIS COUNTY DEED RECORDS 0 \
nek—to-b\wk uwwtm(&o’)umm%ﬂ') m-m“_)amm::“mm 50‘,«:?:4’;5” WEYUNE I% St HOMR ~ HARRIS COUNTY MAP RECORDS . f
7' forﬂmfeot 16'07) back—to~back ground egsemen a o- sixteen ove grouns upward, SPRING BRANGY 1 -
.‘w&".a adjacent to m(n :;)u and adjoining all public utiity eas with aeril (u.r. and VaL 135 PG & HouR 60" F;:o‘wm ': | 0 1178 7 HCOPRRP HARRIS 00‘; ITY OFFICIAL PUBLIC DRAWING SCALE: 17 = 100’ —
AE.) as indicated and depicted hereon, whereby the aeric! eassment w- mny feet (30°0°) in ‘width, Yo s O ONRR oo — it l/ i :scom;‘s umm :R:P_ERTY \
— == e 4 H X
FURTHER, Owners do hefeby dedicate to the public a strip of land fifteen fest (15'0%) wide on each side of the center line of — T<. 17 [ ! / P IRON PIPE v
oo P T 1o o r L) A o R o ;
upon ul:”mnmt at-any and all-times for the purpose of construction and maintenance of drainage facilities an }( ‘N 8713-,9-‘5 650.23" l 'I // | m‘i@ﬁ ::- ::gm h }\ l
2! | Howr PP PINCHED-TOP IRON PIPE = :
3 héreby covenant and that il of the property within the boundarles mmdodpe-\twm H y :
ranaen’cosament dicre gy croah or natral dvahnqo°-ay sl heraby restricted to keep mf\ Y : “ESE i / RAD  RADIUS N VICINITY MAP
e wah abuting mﬁv T58 pern mto e A s o sont except by m::n:h ;f an :;%k‘:'.%’“’ MEMORIAL WOODS - I e A 1 / worre ROW  RIGHT OF WAY GENERAL NOTES: SCALE: 17 = 2000°
u 9 fot be perm SEC T 23065, i SQ FT - SQUARE FEET ) )
drolnage structure. VOL. 59, PG. 9, HOMR - 8RS S 61" K 0.22' 1 / 1 1. Bearin shown hereon are based on the T ’coorah’ ote S) f 1983, South Central Z
d d i ’ { R S TEMP . TEMPORARY ] e o Texos e System o one.
N TESTIMONY mmsor. the SPRING BRANCH INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT, has coused theas prasents to be signed by PAM / 1 i NI O oy 1 ' UE T CUTIUTY EASEMENT 2 W“"m’“’"" "":,,‘:',‘, Jexas Coordinate System ‘““’,:,"‘"3, Sentral Zone, NADOJ e,
GOODSON, PRESIDENT, thereunto aul y CAESAR, / tor, l i l VoL VOLUME coordinates. ly a.coml scale or o con ese coordinotes to face”
/ o | M N : N\, @] | WE - WATER LINE EASEMENT eerdnotes
SECRETARY, this day of 2021, ) i §§ } ; ———~——— TOP OF BANK_OF CONCRETE
~ - R 3. A 10—foot wide gas pipeline ecsement W in 0(«1‘: ﬁe No. 8586278, HOOPW is Ioeotod ad]
. ~—— d ,/" § I r—‘} \ ( ‘ UINED DRAINAGE CHANNEL to the south boundary line of the' subject tract. Third deed research m‘p for the. submittal #‘“
By: Spring Branch Independent School District Y/ \ b B S8y ! \2 3 ‘ this piat does not refersnics any additional pipaline ooumnt(s) located within the whpct tract.
! . t 13 | %
L H 3 2 2R |
- H H 4. Troct -bjnet to puaiblo u-ment reeorun in Volume 3048, Page 125 HCOR lsem 3.(b) states that
By | - it } . ; g 3 33! \/—\\\‘ - SBISD “will a strip 40 wide clong the south edge of the.property for the purpose é?conmeﬂno an. .
Pam Goodson, Prasident 7\ ] 3 IS ! / all-waather road eo ot wide from.the pe point of intersection ot Strey Lane West to-the county drainag
|~ U ¥ ot 3 wrz ESMT TABLE diteh. In comection with i 40 foot str. the County wil uss an adoiing 20 foot strp ot of 0 30 foot -
) ~d \ il ;z§ | ) mll .  drainage satement to go dlong with the 40 foat new roadway.
Attest:__- / 3 H PASS PND 5/8" IR i 30 REGPROCAL ROADWAY ESUT
<or 20 \ l EE R § H 0 356.57" (@17° LFT) i ESUT A" VoL 38, PG 2 HOMR Nofwmdduuﬂmﬂmhwmtvmmwtmfmndolm
Minda Caesor, Secretary / \ \\1 g.. ® £ : T { (VO FORUAL Founp)
N 2 BLOCK i APV l o 30" HARRIS  COUNTY DE. 5. According to Map No. 48201C0845L of the Federal Emergency Management Agency's Flood Inlurmec Rate
e S { toray M 12.9464 ACRES 2 i “ ! % V0L 2748, PG 426 HDR Vops for Horwia County, Texcs and Incorporoted Areas, dated aune 18, 2017, the ...f{e. tract Is situat
n TESTINONY WHEREDF, the OITY. OF BUNKER HILL VILLAGE, TEXAS. has caused these prosants to be signed by ROBERT — 2 . A i | | - vithin: Unshaded- Zons X" and ia located outside of the 1% annud chance floodplain (100-yeor nood)
- LORD, MAYOR, thersunto outhorized by KAREN GLYNN. ACTNG R szmmm - — g i H Q 3 pRpry
—_ RESTRICTED RESERVE "A' ] 3 ars | | BT | gD GhS COPORATON i food statement docs not imply that the property o structure thersan wil bo frs
- of 2021, /o (RESTRICTED TO SCHOOL AND i PN \ G o 596278, HOPRAF e St ot o ok s promarty o gy (s be ., Suodg or
H RELATED USES) (31 & [ t - 10° ME . mm-mm or nntnrol ‘couses. This flood stotement shall not create lichl ky '“?. port cf the surveyor.
wr f 2 | T OF NQ. DI92880 HOOPRRP
By: The City of Bunker Hill Vilage, Texas VOL 56, PG 74 HOMR IR Y __t ‘ - : p
. .M l l ESwr T Iw‘-%_ SAMITARY CONTROL ESMT. 6. Tract -bjoci ‘to.a Blanket Ecsement gmnt’:d to CenterPoint Energy Houston Electric, LLC by Instrument
2020-549823 HCOPRRP recorded In Cleri'a Flls No. RP~2021~361669, HCOPRRP.
~-50" IGE — OF No. RP-2020-507391° HCOPRRP .
By - HARRIS COUNTY FLOOD ' LGT‘
Robert P. Lord, Mayar T 5 P e e S Esur | ewr R %A% 1251085 STATE OF TEXAS  §
: VL 38, PG 3, HOMR (F ESUT T4 .
Attest: — tor \\ g‘ —— gm«m COUNTY OF HARRIS §
Karen Glynn, Acting Secrstary 7\ A A 5 - A METES & BOUNDS description of g certain 13.0084 acre tract of lond situated In the I Bunker Survey,
/ ~. ~0 i IS M,,m ‘&! P mmmmwamm Abstract No. 121 in Harria County, Texas; being il of. a called 7.99 acre tract of land corveyed o Spring
g 1 | | OF Ne. RP-2020~549825 HCOPRRP Branch Independant Sd\od District by Deed recorded in Volume 3048, Page 125, Harris County Deed
STATE OF TEXAS I or \ g i RAN HOLLOW PJI.D.‘ ‘ e 20" MOE (HCDR), n:dvmeuhd: bty Pwa "2;;.' of- larid c‘:uviyed to Syrmtqm Bcltvﬂw Independent Smol District by Dnud
B . 3 ? » recorded me age HCOR; 0084 acre more particularly as follows
| @ \ @ i\ 2 BLOCK @ i VoL 216, PG. 85, | | 8w Guao-sizs eoere with Gl bearings belng bosed on the Toxas Coordinate System of 1983, Central Zone:
COUNTY OF HARRIS . W ors ’ B 3
. o . Ea 0.0620 ACRES ) mssm:'.vr:v \ ST oy A BEGINNING ot o found 1~inch Iron ‘pipe being the northem sautheast comer of sald called 7.60 acre. tract; aiso
- L o) 3 e i 5" ° - — being the corner of Lot 8 of Rainholiow recodod in Volume 218, Page B8, Harrls County Map
BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day . personally appeared P , President, and Minda 0l B RESTRICTED RESERVE i v ___71 l P 20" DRAIVAGE ESWT. Records (HOMR), aing n the north right of way of Taylorcrest Road, based on a width of 60 feet,
Fonst gt %w e oo mekanogbed o e et they o (mb:nm il | e H3t (RES‘I'RICTED TO WATER WELL & i SeElpeTAL A L 217, FG 116 HOWR. e n Votima 1190r Bage 75, RCBR: ’
subaerbcd to -the ing in: @ me ey execu e same e purposes | .1 R .
considerations therein expressed. - @ | / RELATED U i |§ ‘? Esur L 5 oas, 1-20-1008 THENCE, South B7'35'19" w-m.(eaoo fest lorig the common liné of sald called - 790 ook oot ot acd oort:
_ . ior i ré = = right of way to a set PK Nail (with shiner stomped “JonesiCarter Property Comer”) being the intersection of
GIVEN UNDER MY HAND' AND SEAL OF OFFICE, this doy of 20— | z i tor’ ]‘é Ié Esur " P 301 sad north rght of way and the west right of way of Strey Lone (bosed on o widih of 60 feot) recorded in
. el - Volume a3
it
i (52 ESuT TABLE) L_\L Er W B e e oo F o5, pesr1358 THENCE, South 02'08'46” East, 30.00 fest clong the common line of said called 7.60 acre'tract and said west
ign N . m R0 / ﬁ_,,, = P m’ w U w) 5 AE nets g’:“ofo'wgh to o set 3/4—inch iron rod (v‘lmum. ks m 'm'dca(af Property Comner”) being the northeast
v o _.___——— «—'—-‘ = . FRE No. 104-Z-228 4—24~1! bdiﬂdﬁﬂ » HOMR;
Printed Name: O i T ROV ,",.W“% Jaal o Phe e 105338 5-aarean .
065,664.52 v 110 Po 78 HOW o 7o THENCE, South 87‘1434 Woei. dlong the common line of soid colled 7.60 acre tract and the north line of said
. — —- . - HLAP UE-] m:mw‘” lﬂﬂvm Erin Glen Subdivision, pass ¢ found 5, mnmmammaefm(asomuoﬁ).mammumuw.
Notary Public In ond for' the State of Texas ey ' Esur P° Bt ) o totat distonce. of 56192 feet o a found T~inoh iron pipe being the common west comr of sald called 7.60
.. —. acre tract ond ‘sald Erin ,dubmqmmcwnlm-uummw»msmmirm.dh
NP FULE No. 104-2-267, 1-25-1965 Voume 56 Pogs 74, Hou:
Expires: - g
STATE OF TEXAS

THENCE, North 0225'32" West, aleng the common line of scld called 7.60 acre trucl and said Memoricl Woods
Section 1, pdss the common west comer of sald called 7.60 and 5.00 acre tract at 540,96 feet, ond continue
along the common line of sald colled 5.00 acre tract md Memorial Woods Sect[on recorded In Volume 56,
Pae-luqnomm&maofmmmmq nt for comer being the common west comer of sald
5.00 acre troct and Memorial City Subdivision 3 racorded in Volume 135 Page 8, HCMR from

Memorial City Subdivision Section 3 5/8-inch iron rod being the common east corner of sald called
5.00 qcre tract ond said Memodnl Clty smdlvmon Se:tton 3

THD!C& South 02‘1241 East, pass @ fwnd'l Y%~inch iron pips being the common west comer of Reidel
es recorded in Volume 30, Page 60, HCMR, and Rainhollow recorded in Volume 216, Page 86, HCMR, at
1w 99 feot (0.47 foﬂ {eft), pass a found 5/8~-inch Iron rod ot 356.57 feet (0.17 fest left), pass a found
5/8~Inch Iron rod .ot 572.54 feet (0.26 fest left), pas. a found 5/8~inch ron rod ot 729.36 fest, and
continuing in-all, o total distonce of B47.65 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 13.0084 acres of

_ FINAL PLAT OF
SPRING BRANCH ISD BUNKER HILL
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL SUBDIVISION

- A _SUBDIVISION OF
13.0084 ACRES
“ OUT OF THE
I. BUNKER SURVEY, A-121
CITY. OF BUNKER HILL VILLAGE
HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS

PRELIMINARY SUBMITTAL: JULY .17, 2020
2nd’ PRELIMINARY SUBMITTAL: ‘FEBRUARY 5, 2021
3rd PRELIMINARY SUBMITTAL: MARCH 23, 2021
4th PRELIMINARY SUBMITAL: MARCH 31, 2021
Sth PRELIMINARY SUBMITTAL (TO CPE): JUNE 28, 2021
FINAL mmﬂ_’ AUGUST 11, 2021

2 RESERVES 2 BLOCKS
SURVEYOR / PLANNER:  JONESICARTER

JONES CARTER

COTTON SURVEYING Divisian
Teas Board of rofesional oad No. 10046100
6330 West Loop South, Sufte 150 - Bellaire, TX 77401+ 713.777.5337




CITY OF BUNKER HILL VILLAGE
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
Agenda Request

Agenda Date: August 24, 2021
Agenda Item No:  VII

Subject/Proceeding: REVIEW, DISCUSSION AND DIRECTION ON A SPECIFIC USE
PERMIT APPLICATION SUBMITTED BY THE MEMORIAL
FOREST CLUB

Exhibits: Specific Use Permit Application and Site Plan
Ordinance No. 49
ZBOA Minutes with Variance Approval — 1998
Memorandum of Understanding - 2014

Clearance: Steve Smith, Director of Public Works/Building Official
Karen Glynn, City Administrator

Executive Summary

Memorial Forest Club, a non-profit club established in the 1950's at its current location of 12122
Memorial Drive has submitted an application for a Specific Use Permit. There is no Specific
Use Permit for the site. The Club is considered a legal non-conforming use in the City of Bunker
Hill Village. The desired Specific Use Permit would officially recognize the physical layout of
the Club as indicated on the attached site plan, and the uses associated therewith.

History

Ordinance No. 49 (attached) was approved and memorialized a Settlement Agreement between
the City of Bunker Hill and the Club in 1958. The Settlement Agreement expired on its terms in
June 2008 (50 years). As noted in the application, it is intended that the Special Use Permit will
supercede Ordinance No. 49 and the Settlement Agreement in all respects. In addition, the
City’s Zoning Board of Adjustment approved a variance on April 23, 1998 to replace a 100-foot
section of a six-foot fence behind the volleyball court with a fence nine feet high. A
memorandum of understanding was also approved in May 2014 regarding landscaping,
irrigation, and associated maintenance in the City right of way at Plantation and Memorial.

Review & Analysis

As noted in the 1958 agreement, the items outlined coincide with the items listed in the City’s
Zoning Ordinance which are intended to ensure compatibility of non-resident uses with adjacent
properties by the Specific Use Permit Process, including but not limited to hours of operation,
lighting, noise, and signage.




The Specific Use Permit (SUP) requires a recommendation by the Planning and Zoning
Commission and approval by City Council. In addition, notification to adjacent residents and
public hearings will be scheduled with the Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council.

Representatives from the Memorial Forest Club will be presenting their application to the
Planning and Zoning Commission as a review and discussion item to ensure all concerns and
details of the Commission could be addressed before moving forward with the SUP Process.

The purpose of the SUP Process is to look at individual sites on a case-by-case basis and
determine if the proposal/existing use negatively impacts adjacent properties and the City as a
whole.

As stated in the Code of Ordinances, before any specific use is permitted in the applicable zoning

district, a report from the Planning and Zoning Commission must be directed to the City Council

accompanied by the Commission's recommendation for approval or denial. The report shall

include, but need not be limited to, the following:

A. Ingress and egress: Ingress and egress to the property and proposed structures thereon,
with particular reference to automobile and pedestrian safety and convenience, traffic
flow and control, and access in the event of fire or other catastrophe.

B. Off-street parking: Off-street parking and loading areas where required, with particular
attention to the items set forth in subsection A of this section, and the economic, noise,
glare, and other effects of the specific use on adjoining properties and other properties
generally in the district and city.

C. Service area: Refuse and service areas, with particular reference to the items set forth in
subsections A and B of this section.

D. Utilities: Utilities include water and wastewater with reference to location, availability,
and compatibility.

E. Drainage: Drainage plans proposed to meet requirements of the city's drainage
ordinance and criteria manual.

F.  Screening and buffering: Screening and buffering, either or both, with reference to type,
dimensions, and character.

G. Signs and lighting: Sign location and size, proposed exterior lighting with reference to
glare and traffic safety and compatibility and harmony with adjacent property and other
properties generally in the district and city.

H. Trees, yards and open spaces: Landscaping and required yards, open spaces, and
building setback lines.

1.  Compatibility: General compatibility with adjacent properties and other properties in the
district and city.

J.  Conformity: The conformity of the proposed use with the requirements and intent of this
ordinance and the comprehensive plan of the city.

The SUP Process provides for conditions to be included to ensure specific concerns are
addressed for the various factors.

Conclusion
The purpose of this meeting is to review and discuss this proposal with the Planning and Zoning

Commission and gain direction prior to beginning the actual process which includes notifications
and a public hearing.



(~ /'/{/ r/

BLTDNEKE R g ods Vil ads |

APPLICATION FOR
SPECIFIC USE PERMIT

Entity Making Application: The Memorial Forest Club

Representative’s Name: __Doug Smith, President

Mailing Address: 12122 Memorial Drive, Houston, Texas Zip: 77024
Property Address (If Different): 12122 Memorial Drive, Houston, Texas 77024

Phone:(832) 398-2751 Email: dgsmithtex@gmail.com and tvanarsdel@winstead.com

Category of Project (See 8.02 Below): Subdivision or homeowner association recreation center ~ Zoning
District: B

Description of Project: Non-profit membership club with outdoor recreation for tennis, volleyball, pickle ball,
basketball and. swimming, with a clubhouse and summer snack bar and other incidental and supporting uses.

(This description may be used for all meeting and public notices)

Details for Consideration of the Application. Please see Section 8.04 below and attach a detailed
report/description to address the list of possible concerns as outlined in the ordinance. The report is not
limited to this list. Please include any other details/issues that the applicant deems necessary.

See the attached report, site plan and photographs organized and prepared by The Memorial Forest Club

— - o /,A,,__, e / @
Signature of Applicant: \ If\z\\\n %}\/ Date: May 27, 2021

Attachments as applicable:

Site Plan

Detailed Report

Pertinent Exhibits
Supplemental/Additional Information

A fee of 81,000.00 is required for processing

CITY OF BUNKER HILL VILLAGE
ZONING ORDINANCE EXERPT

SPECIFIC USE PERMIT
2020 SUP application.doc



The Memorial Forest Club, a non-profit club established in the 1950's at its current
location of 12122 Memorial Drive, submits this report in connection with its application for a
Specific Use Permit from the City of Bunker Hill Village, Texas (the "City"). The Club offers
outdoor recreation in the form of tennis courts, a volley ball and pickle ball court, a basketball
mini-court, a clubhouse, three (3) pools, a summer snack bar and other incidental and supporting
uses (the "Use"). Membership in the Club consists overwhelmingly of residents of the City and
the nearby residents of Houston and the other Memorial Villages. The Club currently has 435
member families, and is chartered to maintain a maximum membership of 525 member familes.
The desired Specific Use Permit would officially recognize the physical layout of the Club as
indicated on the attached site plan, and the uses associated therewith.

The Club is located in Zoning District B, which, similar to all of the City, is
overwhelmingly residential in nature. Abutting Memorial Drive to the south, Plantation Road to
the west, a 10" wide utility easement to the north and a 50' wide drainage channel to the east, the
Club is uniquely situated to minimize its impact on the residential character of the City.

The Club submits that its physical layout and current uses justify a Certificate of Zoning
Compliance and the issuance of a Specific Use Permit pursuant to Article 8 of Appendix "A" of
the Code of Ordinances (the "Zoning Code") of the City. The Club's use appears to fall within
the intent of a Specific Use Permit contemplated by Section 8.02(B) of the Zoning Code for
subdivision or homeowner association recreation centers.

The buildings and other improvements of the Club have existed in place for many years
with few alterations. The layout depicted on the attached site plan has facilitated a compatible
interaction with the neighboring homes and without significant disruption of traffic on Memorial
Drive or Plantation Road. Signage is minimal and the walls and tennis court screens reduce the
lighting and noise impacts of the Club's activities. Available real estate, as well as the original
layout of the Club property before the City’s incorporation, prevents the Club from maintaining
all of the setback, yard and open space standards of the Zoning Code, but the amenities offered
by the Club justify the departure from those standards and the issuance of a Specific Use Permit.
For instance, the Club’s structures are as close as 1 foot 7 inches to the property line in certain
places. Those structures pre-date the residences to the north of the Club. As illustrated in the
photos accompanying the application, the residential character of the Club is not diminished by
the height of the tennis court fences, the Club identification sign off of Plantation Road, or the
presence of accessory buildings.

The specific uses of the Club are detailed below:

e The Club’s operational hours are from 7 am. until 10 p.m. Sunday through
Thursday and 7 a.m. until midnight Friday and Saturday, except that during the
SBISD school year, the Club operates a physical fitness program for middle
school students that runs from 6:30 a.m. until 8 a.m.

e Three tennis courts, which are for the use of members, guests, and regular men’s
and women’s tennis league matches with opponents from other tennis clubs.

e A basketball court and a combination volleyball/pickleball court



The pool area which includes two large pools and a baby pool. The pool area is
open on the weekends during May and September, and Tuesday through Sunday
during June, July, and August. The pool area is open on the Memorial Day,
Independence Day, and Labor Day holidays. The pool area is lit by the lights
indicated on the site plan from sunset until closing. The pool area may be rented
by members during swim season.

The pool area has a snack bar, from which is sold wrapped snacks and candy and
non-alcoholic beverages. The pool area also includes multiple grills on which
members or their guests can cook foods brought to the Club.

The tennis courts are able to be illuminated by a permanent lighting system from
sunset until 10 p.m. The tennis court lights may not be moved from their current
height and angle, and must maintain the shielding, cover, and hooding currently in
place. The light illumination level may not exceed what is currently being used.
Furthermore, the entire north-side fence behind the tennis court must have a dark-
colored tarp in place from top to bottom.

During June and July, the Club operates a day camp during operational hours for
children of members and other families in the surrounding community.

The day-to-day parking needs of the Club members are met by the parking spaces
provided on the Club property. No more than 7 times a year, the Club hosts swim
meets with other swim clubs in the area. On those evenings, by arrangement with
Frostwood Elementary, overflow parking is available at the Frostwood
Elementary parking lot. Likewise, on evenings when Frostwood hosts large
events such as Back to School nights, their overflow parking is allowed on Club
property.

On no more than 45 occasions each year, the Club rents or licenses the Clubhouse
to private groups for meetings, events, and parties. Clubhouse rentals include the
use of the Clubhouse and the grass area adjacent to the Clubhouse on the east
side. This includes the basketball court and volleyball/pickleball court, but does
not include any tennis courts. In addition, rental of the Clubhouse excludes the
area on the west side of the Clubhouse (the pool area). There are no rentals
allowed for the Clubhouse if the pool is open. If there is a Clubhouse rental, all
windows and doors are locked on the west side of the Clubhouse.

The capacity of the Clubhouse for all events is 150 persons. For adult parties with
over 75 anticipated guests, and for all teen and youth events, the Club hires an
off-duty peace officer to provide security. DJ’s and/or bands are allowed at
events, subject to the noise ordinance of the City of Bunker Hill.

No more than 6 times a year, the Club hosts member events where complimentary
food and alcoholic beverages are provided to members.

Page 2



e The Club may display signage related to Club events or membership drives on the
back of the south-side fence of the tennis courts with the signs not exceeding 600
square feet. Such signs may remain on display for no more than 30 days each
year.

e The Club maintains a wall on the south of the property facing Memorial Drive of
a height no less than 5 feet. The Club is responsible for the maintenance and
upkeep of the wall, as well as the signage currently in place at the Club entrance
on Plantation Drive.

e The Club maintains the landscaping on its property. The Club will regularly trim
tree branches that reach over the Club’s property line, as well as the trees on the
Club property.

e Reference is made to the Memorandum of Understanding regarding trees and
benches along Memorial Drive (Agreement of May 23, 2014), and is incorporated
herein.

All refuse and service areas are indicated on the attached site plan, and have been in
substantially the same location since the Club’s inception.

The character of use of the Club, including all noise and lighting, has remained
substantially the same throughout the history of the Club. Reference is made to Ordinance No.
49 of the City of Bunker Hill, which approved and memorialized a Settlement Agreement
between the City of Bunker Hill and the Club in 1958. The Settlement Agreement expired on its
terms in June 2008. It is intended that the Special Use Permit will supercede Ordinance No. 49
and the Settlement Agreement in all respects.

In short, the Club requests a Specific Use Permit authorizing the Use at 12122 Memorial
Drive in Bunker Hill Village, Texas, in accordance with the site plan submitted without further
conditions except as may be acceptable to the Club and the City.

Page 3



KINQ Suaanay

0 LSTI0J TYIONIK







£







e




i
i










Plantation Road

He!

19’ ,
q
80-5" qq! B o1’
T - o 6" SAN
T - zﬂ——w e a-s(;g,“-——wzd‘ SO 7 LIS ¥ SR AT — = e g 17 e 24 I
az‘ ) .,l l I A N 89° 02'30"E - 629.45' 10 Utility Easement - 4
! ik s 3 2hs . b ik i [ HOSE Bt 3 i ey i ol s e | e - e e e " 1P,
Woodre:cf;T; ;ZMGAS =3 =3 (E.L"»“,‘Z?T:‘ ::.Io = ¥ AL e __,m..:i:._. e __“._."::::C_ pers ke ;,._f e—— A ep— """“""“”‘“‘"’"“‘"“”‘z "WGA;:-V'”"' et ki
e » e T —'ﬂ < s S B = e ]\ . Water Line ve- . Fo""aﬁ;.a ; SAALH
| \& —;rﬁ—- Water ire | ¢ % Lawn i [ cameanied, | P (¥ang o - o Toi o i l i
| M main shut ‘ Valve /?\\Z‘:P;_K\Vv ; 3&?3;;4 :‘é‘:ﬂ:"' ; ’K//{- . BabyPool il J__ !/ ;;m:_\‘ T e 4 \ E ﬁ‘é ’ E
4 - - " (%)
R o — 13 7 =2 ‘ . i \‘ ;
i 0 ) /v. // & L Wading Pool N Sl l 3, * <l . g jueHrs —————— %
¢ \1 1 '”N{-‘/'v ¢ \ AN \% x| nc‘%"/o “.
Co sl T / Lap Pook - i R Patic Club House &y 3 J Wi ' I
| l 2 1o LS = S\, Memorial Forest Club R Volleybali Co 1 ~ T T % b
P g~ '*»\\":‘ ~— \ 12122 Memorial Dr. L= g PERERE Cou oy 15 ~ - S & @
| = v T Tl Swimming Pool | $ i s N } - | 3 E & 8 =
B e | i L S e SR
N one 47 7S S Stidevaive -- [ S / ! © { T = = { paahend s benbat TR LD R Bttt Bl—s | — 3% —
%1 . );};\ N ~ Supply Shut Off /;.\ s / T, \ Pne 7 i 2 E 8
W Foay, F Y {x ! -\r -y {0 b /*/;_ / ;/ N (-—;-;4 - Teanls BAC ~o L . ) T ‘33
i ¢ T i e S S S e 1| ¢} ./ side _ I awn Y (2t __’ H W
| B NILT TR I e YA G 2 & | 3
o7/ 7 /45151' / \\~:-_.,_,_‘:\ / L //' 7 ) ® = f 3
Pl 7 / 7 1 / / o 7 S “~ JAK/ / / ] Tennis Court Teanis Court Tennis Court |
g._\ = / * o / / v - - S ~— / ;
| 167’ < o e ® / / / / # ol b e 4 d .
g ENTRY Parking =~ \
B ' Parking b
g = R SN ‘
4 \ \ \ \ \ i = L ] \ 8
\ O \ \ WA\ \\ . ¥
: A\ AAEALEEEETRTERARRRRRRRRRARSSS N T O I —
! - ff+ o
H §§ Spnnkuers prick vl 5 89° 49 00W-629.39" N ok’ N oAk, e I~
> g
g% %l exiT Site Layout Plan
Memorial Forest Club
. S — S — A 12122 Memorial Dr.
Memorial Drive Houston, Texas 77024

Scale 1”7=20'

NORTH @

03/2021
Before you DIG call 811



ORDINANCE NO. 2 E

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE PROPOSED COMPROMISE AND SETTLEMENT
OF CAUSE NO. 487,276 IN THE 55TH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF
HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS, ENTITLED DON PERRINE, ET AL VS. THE
MEMORIAL FORBT CLUB, ET AL ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF BUNKER
HILL VILLAGE, TEXAS, AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND THE
ATTORNEYS FOR THE CITY TO SIGN THE PROPOSED AGREED JUDGMENT
AS EVIDENCE OF. SUCH APPROVAL.
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BUNKER HILL
VILLAGE, TEXAS:
1. That the City Council of the City of Bunker Hill
Village, Texas hereby approves the proposed compromige and
settlement of cause No. 487,276 in the 55th Judicial District
Court of Harris County, Texas, entitled Don Perrine, et al vs.
The Memorial Forest Club, et al as evidenced by proposed agreed
Judgment, a copy of which 1s attached hereto and marked Exhibit A.
2. The attorneys for the City of Bunker Hill Village,
Texas, 1n the aforesaid case and the Mayor are hereby authorized
to sign the original of such proposed agreed judgment to evidence

the City's approval thereof and agreement thereto.

Yy
PASSED AND APPROVED this /7_"“/‘day of July 1958.

@Mjﬁ‘ W

ATTEST:

. / ;
L} d2amdy )/ / lf »p—’j;‘l/ﬁ

N Secritary




Co B,

DU PERRIVS, T AL F I ThY DISTRICT COURT OF
Vid, { . HARRIS COUNTY, T S X & .4
LHE MEMURIAL FOREAT ) 55T JUDIGIAL DLISTRICT

CLuB, HT AL

85 IT RSMBERED tiat 0. & 18 toe 48y of Juue, 1983,
came vwn tu b nearo in 158 recoalar order tre sbuve numhered ard
savitled cause wierel. Do Peryrice, Rastl, 3. Ropers, U, K, Belurman,
som Myevs, Keo 4, Serber «iliiswm Brysco. K, H, Hepolz, Lert G,
wrnpelber, L, J. Knlppa, Reymand Pones  Jeek atanton Ceeil G,
dripgnt, drask M, datterwiise, O, W, Dewind, T. D. Bariow €, &,
iartels, C, ¥, Hugles, M, B, yalivstor, G, 0, Caantt, %, », Eraak,

Ba 4. Murpiy, R, #, Murpty, Stantes 1. hollowell, Ired J, Fiearma:,
dapes . Merseresu, wWilllaw &, dgivoeder, W, B. 5t8lliops, Melvio
dillie, J. ¥, Kelley, lowérd liowsl, and Robert 2, Beird, individoaglly
878 @8 repregentatives of a class composed of all persors ovaing
properky within $re area covered by Urdireiee No, 42 of tre City of
Buniker 111 Village, Texas passed s.d 2pproved Lctoberhlﬁ, 1957,
ara plaintirls; and, werein Iém Memcrisl Forest Clul, Robert Puiyg,
HLward Sdeounds, u;eL MemMillan, each individuslly, #nd Robert Puis,
Goward Bdminde, and Glew KeMillis:, as Part. ers, érysttl Pools, »
Corporation, Byron Sedler, icdividuslly snd 1u i capacity ss leyor
af the City of Surker 1111l Village, a.d 1: ' 13 capscity as 8 member
of tue Civy Council of the City eof Runker HIll Village, Werd beebe,
individuslly 81d io ~lis cépscity 3s 8 wembar of the City Couneil of
tne City of Bunkey }Hill villa. e, Robert Cernion&el, 1u .1is cBpacity
88 8 verbeyr of tie Clty Councll of Lie Cliy ef kurker iHill Villeve,
Buel) sweeton, individually a8nd in is cap@city 8s &8 menber of the
City Coungil of the City of Bunkey iHill Village, lsrpry Norvall,
lodividuslly #8 in 1is capesity s3 8 uenhwp of tne City Couneil

ol T Gity of Bunker Hill Villsge, .4 10 nis cepacity su Plasning
8.d Loning Comigsiv ey of tle ity of Punker F11l Villsce. Diilapd
seker, ludividually 8wd 5 18 ceépagity 8dg ® nember of the City
Couirgid of tie Clty of Hauker iill Villase, Mrs, Jeas Arastron. ,
Ladividually ard o v e capkelty of Cilty decrstary of the city of




Bucker #1411 Villace, ard $ie City of Hurker bhill Villeje, 2 munt-
cipal corporation 8. 8 body politic and corporate, sre dels daite,
and the Meworial Foreat Developwe &t Comp@ iy 8 inlterve.or; when
eame 811 partles by and trrouy 4 elr respective attorneys of regord,
a:d, L1 ope. court, waived & jupy, w ereupor all matters of law a:d
of fagt were submitted Lo L e fourt, 8:d the Court wea advised by
ocoursel (or all parties toat subjest toe Lhe Bpproval o Lhe fourt
L1183 cwuse 1. Lt entirety and all patters t.volved In tle same or

i, any way #risln; out of t.e oetters lcovolved :ereln hBd beei qom-
promised 8.d setiled by tie paptien, nore of whow admit thereby

ti8% b2y apre uilty of &y of the scts oiapgzed apd8linst tnem Ly 8oy
obtier psrty, or trat they are lieble in Gthe ocaplelty iu wihiec trhey
are sued, 81l parties ravii. a.reed tiat judgwent should be e hered
erein 2s L ereiraiter set rort), #.d the court revin nesrd evidense
00 c8rnlng sueh conpromise a.d settlement finds ¢!8% due notige
.ereof ' as bee: give:r Lo the olass represented by plai vifls, toat

o furtrer obtlce 13 necessary, and tlat tle getileme t 8ud compro®ise
gontaiied in the provisiocs of this judgment is lelir #ad just 8.d to
t.e best Lntewest of 8sld class, as well as to the otier parties con-
cerned ad L8t i1t should be and 1s hereby in 8ll brdogs approved by
sue Courts

it i3 URDERED, ADRJUDGED AND DECREED by the Couprt tret

ovdinence o, 42 of tie Tity of Bunker iill Village, Texss, dated
Getober 1h, 1957, as per copy of seid Urdir@uce nereto stisched sud
page B part sereol foy all latents aud purposes, giell he #nd tre
same 13 ereby 1n ALl tiings cencelled, set aside and 1eld [or r#upit
as of t e tive of its pessage &nd approval on aeid vetober 14, 1957,
as t.ouz) the same ad uever uean passed snd adopted, and the Ares
deseribed in the said Urdiimnee ia herehy declared to he 2 osrt of
the Clty of Bunker Hill Village and te rave continuously heer a

p8rt of the City of Husker Hill Villspe gince L-e date of its orig-
1@l snuex8tion te tie Cibky of Lunker nill Village, subject to mll
ol the llwa;Pgrdina;cen of the City of Bunker hlll Villaze,

1t 18 FURTUER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECR:ED by the Court

Lot voe plaiotifies 8.4 eso: of Lnen, sruividually, s well Bs in




their capaalty ag representatives gl e OWners of property cavered
by Le sloresald Urdlsdace U, 42 of the City of Bunker LALY Village.
Tewsg, dated Geloter W, 1987, take sotrin; dgalopl Goa defendants
sy iuborvenor opr any of them, indlvidually or i Lnelr several clphe-
rties py reason of plaistiffs causes of aciocn, 1X any, for Jdoaps es
gotugl or exenplary,
It 18 further CRDEREL, ADJUDGED AND DECRLED by tue Court
Grat Lots 1 te 7 lnelusive, or any pert thersor, ic Block 7 of Memor-
1p1 rorest subdiviaslon, Lo Hsrrls County, Texas, aud,wader L€ Lo
10 Lrdinsoces of tie G o Py Hill Village, lexas, sublest to
use lor single fewmily dwellings, or for use 88 3 port of one nen-
profit private eiub o ouldoor recrestion limited Yo awlmming, teanias
and childre ts pleygrounds nader the following sonditions, which mrall
be conplied with by tue Memorisl Morest Clud, 1ts suscessors 8nd
pssi ns snd by £re owners of sueh part of wsld lois, &8s Bre used for
sugi. private olub and suoh elub and its nembers, using sush part of
suer lots, foy sueh purpose, (or a parlod of 5C yeara from the date
of $.is Jjudpwentj
1t is furtier ORDERED, ADJUDAED AND DECREED by the Court
tiat ivregpective of wietier or 1ot Lots 1 to 7 inclugive, or any
pars tnereti in Bloek 7 of nemorisal Forest Subdivision lu harrls
County, Texas, 8re soned or are Lof zoned in sccorddnce with the
foregoing provision, the parties Lo thlas deoree coversnt 8ng agree,
and 1t i3 CRUBRED, ADJUDGER AND DBCREED by irne Court that the sald
covenants aid ssreements siall be covessnts rianing witr. the land,
viat the ssid Lots 1 ko 7 inolusive in Bloek 7 of Memorial Forast
subdivigion ia Hewris County, Texss, stall only be used for two
purposes for a period of 50 yearé fron L8 date of this judgment,
a:d said purposss s:@ll be exclusively:
(1) single fenily dwellings,
(2{ As @ part of g'qu~prn£3t olub {or outdoor vecrea-
tion iimited to swimaing, bennis &xnd enildren's playgrounds
under the following cenditions, wiich sh®ll be complied with
by the Heworial Porest Club, its successors and sasigns, and
by the owners of sucn lots or suy perty of the said lots duw-
ing said period cof time, whiq gonditiona ave as follows:
(a) The mewbersinip of auei private ¢lub sh@ll be limited

to a total of 40U wember families 8t @any one time, 55%
of Wwhigh shall be nowme owners whose property s situsted




{1 Memorial Forest a.d adjacent subdivisious iu Larris
County, Texas, and in the Clity of Bunker Hill Villece,
Texas, .celudi . the territory covered by 1ta anid
ordin@nce o, 38, nereinbefore referred to,

(b) Off street parking on seid lois in tue ratio of vie
parking spece to every four member families 8181l Le
provided, All parking by menbers of the Club sia@ll be
confined to gpéces provided Horth of the said brick wall
and not bayond tre east end of the sald brick wall,

{¢) Hecbers of suen club, wolle usla, a:y of its fseil-
itiea, shell .ot park thelir automobiles on 8ny portion
of ti8t part of Memorisl Drive adjscent to sualh: olub,
sor on Bay of tie streets in tre Hdarrenton or Whisperliu
vaks, Additions in harris County, Texas.

(a) Tre oweers of said lots siell witnin thie@y (30) dayas
fyom date of this decres, h 1ld &nd wRintaln § masonrTy
wall, faced with brlek on the Menorisl Drive alde, f{ive-
“eet high on @ substantial foundation, from the present
bpick entrénce sate at the gorner of Plantation Drive and
vemorial Drive #nd running essterly adjscent %o the Bouth
pourdary line of susi lots to tre present oxit on to Memor-
ial Drive, ard as sdditional lots are pul into use by sueh
club such exlt drive shell be moved to tie east end of thew
and such wall shall within thirby {30} dmys thereafter be
axtended to such @xit drive so 83 to form one complete wall
without opening Iros beglaning to eid,

(e) All outeide 1lisnts at sues elub gtell be Looded so as Lo
direect 1ignt down to the sround,

() Autowobiles shall enter 3ny suc: glub ground [rom Plan-
tation Drive and exit either on Flantation Drive or Memorial
prive but there siall be only one exit on to Memorisl Drive
and 1t shall ve a8t the sant end of the sforesaid measonry
wall,

(g) Sueh club ansll ave tie rigut % gconatruct on maid

lots @ clubhouss containing lockerroons, showers, lavator-
ies, toilets, and an assenbly room &nd 8 Srack bar, tozethey
wit:. @ ressorabtle number of small closets and storaze space,

{1} Ho sleoholic beverags of any kind shall be dispensed on any
of s®id lots used by such clul,

{1) No part of said lots snall e used for oocoking food excapt
the snack nar, in which the gooking s@ll be limited to ssnd-
wiches scooked on 8 zrill, to be served ouly to the nembers

of much elub and their gueats for consumpllon on the premises.

{3} Upen tre constructicn oOf sdditlomn@l bulldings east of

the fence, wiich now runs along the easi side of the present

tasilities, such fence shmll be moved 3s mugh 88 may be

Lecessary, sc $hat in eponneetion with sueh bulldings, 1t

will 2ot @3 @ visual barrier along thelr east side in »

ranner similsy %o that in whieh 1% scts @s such @ barrier

at the present tiwue,

it is FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREEL by the Court Ltheb
all costs of court sevein snall he paid one-t@ll by the plaintiffs and
Dlxe“"alf By tre gefecdantis,

1t 13 FURTHER URDERED, ALJUDGED AND DOURE D M Whe court that

all reliel preyed fovr rereln, not specifically granted by shis




Jaoenu @ 4 deeree, he and Lie sance 18 ereby deried,
jat all appropriste and aognvenient @rlis and process issue
for toe e.forgsament ol btola judgment and decres wh eh w8y be &n

forse. o any ol Lo ark.ed nereto, thelr rejrs, legatees, i~ al

represanteaiives or ad8i 8.

Gloned @t houston, Texse, L8 day oU Jund, 1uhh,

T Yl e

Approved as to Fora and Subsls e

e

FESorney reor Deilenda AT
Memorisl Porest Club

- '“?‘Ii{ﬁ%"{ff"" 7 B Hemorinsl Forest Club

U By

Plaincifs T
CPIRTRE

T S P

s o' 11 714

Vinacn, slkins, Jeess and Jearls

2Y

“TEtorneys Tor Cify ol
Boaker Hill Village, Tewsws,et al




Excerpts from Ordinance No. 49
Retyped for Legibility
August 2021

Is it further ORDERED ADJUDGED AND DECREED by the Court
that Lots 1 to 7 inclusive, or any part thereof, in Block 7 of Memor-
ial Forest Subdivision, in Harris County, Texas, are under the Zon-
ing Ordinances of the City of Bunker Hill Village, Texas, subject to
use for single family dwellings, or for use as a part of one non-
profit private club for outdoor recreation limited to swimming, tennis
and children’s playgrounds under the following conditions, which shall
be complied with by the Memorial Forest Club, its successors and
assigns and by the owners of such part of said lots, as are used for
such private club and such club its members, using such part of
such lots, for such purpose, for a period of 50 years from the date

of this judgement;

It is further ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED by the Court
that irrespective of whether or not lots 1 to 7 inclusive, or any
part thereof in Block 7 of Memorial Forest Subdivision in Harris
County, Texas, are zoned or are not zoned in accordance with the
foregoing provision, the parties to this decree covenent and agree,
and it is ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED by the Court that the
said covenants and agreements, shall be covenants running with the land,
that the said Lots 1 to 7 inclusive in Block 7 of Memorial Forest
Subdivision in Harris County, Texas, shall only be used for two
purposes for a period of 50 years from the date of this judgement,
and said purposes shall be exclusively:
(1) Single family dwellings.
(2) As apart of a non-profit club for outdoor recrea-
tion limited to swimming, tennis, and children’s playgrounds
under the following conditions, which shall be complied with
by the Memorial Forest Club, it’s successors and assigns, and by

the owners of such lots or any part of the said lots dur-
ing said period of time, which conditions are as follows:



The membership of such private club shall be limited

to a total of 400 member families at any one time, 95%
of which shall be homeowners whose property is situated
in Memorial Forest and adjacent subdivisions in Harris
County, Texas, and in the City of Bunker Hill Village,
Texas, including the territory covered by it’s said
Ordinance No. 42, hereinbefore referred to.

. Off street parking on said lots in the ratio of one
parking space to every four member families shall be
provided. All parking by members of the Club shall be
confined to spaces provided North of the said brick wall
and not beyond the east end of the said brick wall.

Members of such club, while using any of its facil-

ities, shall not park their automobiles on any portion

of that part of Memorial Drive adjacent to such club,

nor on any of the streets in the Warrenton or Whispering
Oaks, Additions in Harris County, Texas.

. The owners of said lots shall within thirty (30) days

from date of this decree, build and maintain a masonry
wall, faced with brick on the Memorial Drive side, five-
feet high on a substantial foundation, from the present
brick entrance gate at the corner of Plantation Drive and
Memorial Drive and running easterly adjacent to the south
boundary line of such lots to the present exit on to Memor-
ial Drive, and as additional lots are put into use by such
club such exit drive shall be moved to the east end of them
and such wall shall within thirty (30) days thereafter be extended
to such exit drive so as to form one complete wall without
opening from beginning to end.

All outside lights at such club shall be hooded so as to
direct light down to the ground.

Automobiles shall enter any such club ground from Plan-

tation Drive and exit either on Plantation Drive or Memorial
Drive but there shall be only one exit on to Memorial Drive
and it shall be at the east end of the aforesaid masonry wall.

. Such club shall have the right to construct on said

lots a clubhouse containing lockerrooms, showers, lavator-
ies, toilets, and an assembly room and a snack bar, together
with a reasonable number of small closets and storage space.

. No alcoholic beverage of any kind shall be dispensed on any
of said lots used by such club.



i. No part of said lots shall be used for cooking food except
the snack bar, in which the cooking shall be limited to sand-
wiches cooked on a grill, to be served only to the members
of such club and their guests for consumption on the premises.

j. Upon the construction of additional buildings east of
the fence, which now runs along the east side of the present
facilities, such fence shall be moved as much as may be
necessary, so that in connection with such buildings, it
will act as a visual barrier along their east side in a
manner similar to that in which it acts as such barrier
at the present time.

It is FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED by the court that all
costs of court herein shall be paid one-half by the plaintiffs and
one-half by the defendants.

It is FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED by the court that
all relief prayed for herein, not specifically granted by this

judgement and decree, be and the same is hereby denied.

Let all appropriate and convenient writs and process issue
for the enforcement of this judgement and decree which may be en-
forced by any of the parties hereto, their heirs, legatees, legal

representatives or assigns.

Public/Cindy/Re-TypeForKaren Glynn/08-18-21



MINUTES
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
APRIL 23, 1998

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Richard Scandrett at 7:00 p.m. at 11977 Memorial
Drive, in the City Hall Council Chambers.

Members present:
H. A. Ricards
Richard Scandrett
Alternates:
Susan Moore
James V. Whalin
Absent:
Henry Houston
Gloria Tobor
George Parker
William R. Purifoy
Robert Signorelli

1. RICHARD BLANDFORD, 11702 FIDELIA COURT IS REQUESTING A

VARIANCE TO SECTION §5.06.C, SIDE BUILDING LINE, AND SECTION
§5.06.D, REAR BUILDING LINE, TO CONSTRUCT AN ADDITION TO HIS
RESIDENCE.
Motion was made by R. Ricards and seconded by Susan Moore to approve the 2’ side
variance for the first floor and the 10’ variance to the rear first floor and a 6’ variance to
the rear second floor as requested by the property owner. Susan Moore and James Whalin
voted in favor of the variance and R. Ricards and R. Scandrett voted against the motion.
Variance was denied.

After discussion, motion was made by R. Ricards and seconded by James Whalin to
approve a two foot variance to the side setback and a ten foot variance to the rear building

setbacks on the first floor. Motion carried 4-0. The second floor variances requested were
denied.

2. MEMORIAL FOREST CLUB, 12122 MEMORIAL, IS REQUESTING A
VARIANCE TO SECTION §7.10, FENCE, TO CONSTRUCT A FENCE NINE
FEET IN HEIGHT.
A representative of the Memorial Forest Club was not present. Motion was made by James
Whalin and seconded by Rick Ricards to approve the request for a variance from the
Memorial Forest Club to replace a 100-foot section of a six-foot fence behind the volleyball
court with a fence nine feet high. Motion carried 4-0.

3. MRS. CARMEN ELPHICK, 10 LEISURE LANE, IS REQUESTING A VARIANCE
TO SECTION §5.06.A., FRONT BUILDING LINE, TO CONSTRUCT A NEW
RESIDENCE.

Motion was made by R. Ricards and seconded by Susan Moore to approve a request for a
nine-foot variance to the front building line to construct a second floor above existing first
floor. Motion carried 4-0.



Minutes of the Board of Adjustment Meeting April 23, 1998 2

4. PAT MCCELVEY, 11726 FOREST GLEN, IS REQUESTING A VARIANCE TO
SECTION §5.06.A., FRONT BUILDING LINE TO CONSTRUCT A NEW
‘RESIDENCE.

Motion was made by R. Ricards and seconded by Susan Moore to approve a variance of
two feet from the fifty-foot front setback requirement for brick columns for a front porch.
Motion carried 4-0.

y
ij){an Wnan

ATTEST:

James Williams, Code Enforcement Officer



MEMORANDUM of UNDERSTANDING
by and between
THE CITY OF BUNKER HILL VILLAGE
and
THE MEMORIAL FOREST CIVIC CLUB

Background and Purpose

The City of Bunker Hill Village (City) worked together with the Memorial Forest Civic Club (Club) in 2014
to develop a "Dedication Area" for the donation of trees and benches along Memorial Drive between
Plantation Road and the Memorial Drive Bridge (W151). These efforts were a result of a Dedication
Ordinance approved by the City Council on April 15, 2014.

At the time of the agreement, there existed an irrigation system in the area that served the corner area of
Plantation Road and Memorial Drive which is landscaped and maintained by the Club. It is the City's
intention to allow the Club the continued use of the City's right-of-way for this landscaped area. In addition,
the City will assume responsibility for the irrigation system and provide the water to this area and to the
dedication area.

The purpose of this Memorandum of Understanding is to outline the ongoing maintenance responsibilities and
expectations for the Club and the City.

Terms of Agreement

The Memorial Forest Civic Club can provide for landscaping within the City right-of-way at the corner of
Plantation Road and Memorial Drive. The Club assumes all responsibility for the installation of all plantings
and the ongoing maintenance of the landscaped area.

The City of Bunker Hill Village is responsible for the installation and ongoing maintenance and operations of
the irrigation system along Memorial Drive between Plantation and the Memorial Drive Bridge (W151)
including any adjustments to the system as trees are planted. ) . O .

© ncluking Hle S*Mfwg aprcant ,,‘Tf;ﬁ:f”;.i? *é?"’:veww
The City will control the irrigation system and provide the water to the area.' The City ill set the system to
keep the area irrigated to provide for healthy plantings. However, the City will not guarantee the survival of

the plantings provided by the Club. In addition, the City will not replace the plantings should the City have a

need to utilize this area for City services.
sfri
Agreed this the! Qay of ,2014

CITY OF BUNKEK HILL VILLAGE

ATTEST: 5 37 | 4‘
/]4 Approved by Council o .

Kelly Idhnson, CilfSecretary =

[Tune tevt]

W

1 Micwse S, wRieHr



CITY OF BUNKER HILL VILLAGE
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
Agenda Request
Agenda Date: August 24, 2021
Agenda Item Number: VIII
Subject/Proceeding: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO RECOMMEND
TO THE CITY COUNCIL AMENDMENTS TO THE CITY’S
ZONING ORDINANCE
Exhibits: Proposed Zoning Amendment
Approval(s): Karen Glynn
Steve Smith

Executive Summary

The Zoning Board of Adjustment has recently met regarding a request from a resident requesting an
interpretation of the zoning laws pertaining to the location of an air condition condenser and height and
use of an accessory building for a new home under construction. = The ZBOA voted to support the
Building Official’s interpretation of the zoning law; however, the ZBOA asked Staff to consider clarifying
these items in the zoning ordinance. As a result, the attached amendment is provided for discussion and
possible recommendation to the City Council to provide this clarification.

The following items and discussion is provided:

1. Definitions of Accessory Buildings and Uses

The applicant questioned the placement of an air conditioner. The applicant asked that the “air condition
condenser” be considered as an “Accessory Building or Accessory Use” which would impact the required
setback for the condenser.

Building Official Interpretation and City Code:

The City’s Building Official does not consider an “Air Condition Condenser” as an “Accessory Building or
Accessory Use.” The Building Official considers “Air Condition Condenser” as an appliance per the

International Residential Code.

The City’s Code of Ordinances does not define or address placement of appliances; however, the City has
referenced the International Building Code and utilizes this for the installation of such:



Staff is providing the following information regarding appliances and accessory structures and uses:
International Residential Code 2018

APPLIANCE: 4 device or apparatus that is manufactured and designed to utilize energy and for which
this code provides specific requirements.

Chapter 14
HEATING AND COLLING EQUIPMENT AND APPLIANCES

M1401.1 Installation
Heating and cooling equipment and appliances shall be installed in accordance with the manufacturer’s
instructions and the requirements of this code.

M1401.2 Access

Heating and cooling equipment and appliances shall be located with respect to building construction and
other equipment and appliances to permit maintenance, servicing and replacement. Clearances shall be
maintained to permit cleaning of heating and cooling surfaces; replacement of filters, blowers, motors,
controls and vent connections; lubrication of moving parts; and adjustments.

2. Height of Accessory Structures and Uses

The applicant indicated that the detached garage exceeds the height requirement of 18-feet in
height.

Building Official Interpretation and City Code:
Bunker Hill Code of Ordinances

5.03. - Height regulations. The following height regulations shall apply to all main buildings and
accessory buildings, structures, and uses:

Height, accessory building or structure. An accessory building or structure shall not exceed eighteen
(18) feet in height and its walls shall not exceed ten (10) feet in height.

The City issued the permit in accordance with the plans submitted. The plans show a detached garage
at a height of 18 feet which is the maximum height allowed. The height is to be taken from the
finished grade. A cursory review of the height resulted in a height of approximately 18 - 19 feet;
however, the finished grade has not been completed. Staff recommended requesting a “certificate of
height” verification for the detached garage/accessory structure to ensure compliance with the plans
prior to the issuance of a certificate of occupancy.

In addition, the applicant questioned the language “its walls shall not exceed ten (10) feet in height.”
The Building Official stated that he interprets this measurement for the inside wall height.

Lastly, the applicant stated that he believed the room above the garage would be used for sleeping
quarters. The Building Official noted that sleeping quarters are not allowed above the detached garage
and that the plans do not include a rest room or closet for the space above the garage and therefore,
was approved.



Staff has worked to provide this clarity in the attached proposed amendment.
The City Attorney is still reviewing the wording; however, staff wanted to begin the discussion
process.

An amendment to the Zoning Ordinance is recommended to further clarify these issues.
Staff requests direction from the Planning and Zoning Commission on a recommendation to the City
Council.



ORDINANCE NO. 21-xxx
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUNKER HILL VILLAGE, TEXAS
AMENDING APPENDIX “A” OF ITS CODE OF ORDINANCES, THE
SAME BEING THE COMPREHENSIVE ZONING ORDINANCE FOR THE
CITY OF BUNKER HILL VILLAGE BY AMENDING SECTION 2.01,
GENERAL - ACCESSORY BUILDING AND ACCESSORY USE;
AMENDING ARTICLE V. DISTRICT A REGULATIONS, SECTION 5.03 -
HEIGHT REGULATIONS AND ARTICLE VI. - DISTRICT B
REGULATIONS, SECTION 6.03, HEIGHT REGULATIONS; REPEALING
ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT
HEREWITH; PROVIDING A PENALTY IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO
EXCEED $2,000.00 FOR EACH VIOLATION OF ANY PROVISION

HEREOF WITH EACH DAY BEING A NEW VIOLATION; AND
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY.

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bunker Hill Village, Texas charged the Zoning
Board of Adjustment and the Planning and Zoning Commission with making recommendations to
the City’s comprehensive zoning ordinance as needed; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Adjustment recommended that the City review the
existing Zoning Ordinance to clarify specific definitions for “living quarters” and “appliances” as
well as the height requirements for accessory structures.

WHEREAS, this recommendation was presented to the Planning and Zoning Commission
for review and recommendation to the City Council; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds it to be in the best interest of the health, safety and
welfare of the citizens of the City of Bunker Hill Village to adopt the amendments to the
comprehensive zoning ordinance contained herein;

WHEREAS, with the approval of said ordinance it shall become effective October 1, 2021

now, therefore



BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BUNKER HILL
VILLAGE, TEXAS:

Section 1. The facts and matters set forth in the preamble are hereby found to be true and

correct and adopted as if set forth herein.

Section 2. General, of Article II, Definitions, of Appendix “A” is hereby amended by
deleting the language struck through below and adding the language underscored below with the
new Section 2.01 to read as follows:

“2.01. General.

The following definitions shall apply in the interpretation and enforcement of this
ordinance. Words and terms not defined herein shall be construed in accordance
with the ordinances of the city or their customary usage and meaning. When
necessary for a reasonable construction of this ordinance, words in the singular shall
include the plural, words in the plural shall include the singular, and words used or
defined in one (1) tense or form shall include other tenses or derivative forms. The
word "building" shall include the meaning of the word "structure." The words
"shall," "will," and "must" are mandatory, and the word "may" is directory.

A. Accessory building and accessory use. A building or use which is clearly
subordinate and customarily incidental to and serves the principal or main
building or use; is subordinate in area, extent, and purpose to the principal
or main building or use served: contributes to the comfort, convenience or
necessity of the occupant of the principal or main building or use; and is
located on the same lot as the principal or main building or use.
Notwithstanding the foregoing or any other provision contained in this
appendix "A" to the contrary, no building, or any part thereof, constructed,
altered, improved or used for the purpose of human habitation shall be
deemed an accessory building hereunder. For the purposes hereof, a
building or part thereof shall be deemed habitable if it is constructed, altered
or improved so as to be suitable for, or used for, sleeping purposes. An
accessory structure consisting of a space with direct access to both a
bathroom and a closet shall be deemed habitable for sleeping purposes.
Manufactured appliances shall not be considered accessory structures and
therefore not subject to any setback restrictions with the exception of the
required green space. No appliance may be located in a green space.




Section 2. Section 5.03, Height Regulations of Article V, District A Regulations, of
Appendix “A” is hereby amended by deleting the language struck through below and adding the

language underscored below with the new Section 5.03 to read as follows:

§ 5.03. Height regulations.

The following height regulations shall apply to all main buildings and accessory buildings,
structures, and uses:

A. Height, one-story main building. A one-story main building shall not exceed twenty-
five (25) feet in height; however, chimneys may extend a maximum of five (5) feet
above the roofline of such a building.

B. Height, all other main buildings. A multiple story main building shall not exceed
thirty-five (35) feet in height; however, chimneys may extend a maximum of five (5)
feet above the roofline of such a building. Windows above the second story must face
toward the front street. (Ord. No. 92-130, § 5, 12-15-92)

C. Height, accessory building or structure. An accessory building or structure shall not
exceed eighteen (18) feet in height-and-its-wallsshall-net-exeeed-ten{10)feetin

Section 3.

Section 6.03, Area Regulations, Size of Lot, of Article V, District A Regulations, of
Appendix “A” is hereby amended by deleting the language struck through below and adding the
language underscored below with the new Section 5.04 to read as follows:

§ 6.03. Height regulations.

The following height regulations shall apply to all main buildings and accessory buildings,
structures, and uses:

A. Height, one-story main building. A one-story main building shall not exceed twenty-
five (25) feet in height; however, chimneys may extend a maximum of five (5) feet
above the roofline of such a building.

B. Height, all other main buildings. A multiple story main building shall not exceed
thirty-two (32) feet in height; however, chimneys may extend a maximum of five (5)
feet above the roofline of such a building. Windows above the second story must face
toward the front street. (Ord. No. 92-130, § 3, 12-15-92)



C. Height, accessory building. An accessory building shall not exceed eighteen (18) feet
in height and-its-walsshall-netexeeed-ten(10)feetin-height.

Section 4. Repeal. All ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent or in conflict

herewith are, to the extent of such inconsistency or conflict, hereby repealed.

Section 5. Penalty. Any person who shall violate any provision of this Ordinance shall
be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and, upon conviction, shall be fined in an amount not to exceed

$2000. Each day of violation shall constitute a separate offense.

Section 6. Severability. In the event any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, provision, sentence, or part of this Ordinance or the application of the same to any person
or circumstance shall for any reason be adjudged invalid or held unconstitutional by a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect, impair, or invalidate this Ordinance as a whole or any
part or provision hereof other than the part declared to be invalid or unconstitutional; and the City
Council of the City of Bunker Hill Village, Texas, declares that it would have passed each and
every part of the same notwithstanding the omission of any such part thus declared to be invalid
or unconstitutional, or whether there be one or more parts.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 19th day of October, 2021.

Robert P. Lord
Mayor

ATTEST:

Karen H. Glynn
Acting City Secretary



